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B. What enhancements can be made 
to the quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected? 

As a Potential Respondent to the 
Request for Information 

A. What actions could be taken to 
help ensure and maximize the quality, 
objectivity, utility, and integrity of the 
information to be collected? 

B. Are the instructions and definitions 
clear and sufficient? If not, which 
instructions need clarification? 

C. Can the information be submitted 
by the due date? 

D. Public reporting burden for this 
collection is estimated to average 4.4 
hours per response. The estimated 
burden includes the total time necessary 
to provide the requested information. In 
your opinion, how accurate is this 
estimate? 

E. The agency estimates that the only 
cost to a respondent is for the time it 
will take to complete the collection. 
Will a respondent incur any start-up 
costs for reporting, or any recurring 
annual costs for operation, maintenance, 
and purchase of services associated with 
the information collection? 

F. What additional actions could be 
taken to minimize the burden of this 
collection of information? Such actions 
may involve the use of automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology. 

G. Does any other Federal, State, or 
local agency collect similar information? 
If so, specify the agency, the data 
element(s), and the methods of 
collection. 

As a Potential User of the Information 
To Be Collected 

A. What actions could be taken to 
help ensure and maximize the quality, 
objectivity, utility, and integrity of the 
information disseminated? 

B. Is the information useful at the 
levels of detail to be collected? 

C. For what purpose(s) would the 
information be used? Be specific. 

D. Are there alternate sources for the 
information and are they useful? If so, 
what are their weaknesses and/or 
strengths? 

Comments submitted in response to 
this notice will be summarized and/or 
included in the request for OMB 
approval of the form. They also will 
become a matter of public record. 

Statutory Authority: Section 3507(h)(1) of 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. 
L. 104–13, 44 U.S.C. 3501, et seq.). 

Issued in Washington, DC, February 13, 
2007. 
Jay H. Casselberry, 
Agency Clearance Officer, Energy Information 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. E7–2868 Filed 2–20–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings # 1 

February 12, 2007. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric corporate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: EC07–59–000. 
Applicants: FirstEnergy Generation 

Corporation. 
Description: FirstEnergy Generation 

Corp submits its application requesting 
Commission authorization to 
consummate a transaction whereby it 
will lease a 93.5% interest in an existing 
generation facility. 

Filed Date: 02/06/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0196. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, February 27, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: EC07–60–000. 
Applicants: Alliance Energy 

Renewables, LLC; Mirant New York, 
Inc.; Mirant NY-Gen, LLC. 

Description: Alliance Energy 
Renewables, LLC et al submits an 
application for approval of the 
disposition of jurisdictional facilities, 
pursuant to Section 203 of the FPA. 

Filed Date: 02/07/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0124. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, February 28, 2007. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric rate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ER97–4345–021; 
ER98–511–009. 

Applicants: Oklahoma Gas and 
Electric Company; OGE Energy 
Resources Inc. 

Description: Oklahoma Gas and 
Electric Company et al submit a change 
in status report relating to market-based 
rate authority previously granted to each 
of the OGE Companies in compliance 
with Order 652. 

Filed Date: 02/06/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0189. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, February 27, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER00–2885–014; 

ER01–2765–013; ER02–1582–012; 
ER02–1785–009; ER02–2102–013; 
ER03–1283–006; ER06–1543–004; 
ER06–864–006; ER97–2414–006. 

Applicants: Cedar Brakes I LLC; Cedar 
Brakes II LLC; Mohawk River Funding 
IV, L.L.C.; Thermo Cogeneration 
Partnership LP; Utility Contract 
Funding, L.L.C.; Vineland Energy LLC; 
Brush Cogeneration Partners; Bear 
Energy LP; Lowell Cogeneration 
Company Limited Partnership. 

Description: Bear Energy, LP et al 
submit a notice that they have entered 
into an energy management agreement 
with MMC Mid-Sun, LLC pursuant to 
Order 652. 

Filed Date: 02/07/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070209–0108. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, February 28, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER01–313–010; 

ER01–424–010. 
Applicants: California Independent 

System Operator Corporation; Pacific 
Gas and Electric Company 

Description: California Independent 
System Operator Corporation submits 
its Grid Management Charges for the 
period 1/1/01 through 12/21/03, in 
accordance with Opinion 463–B. 

Filed Date: 02/08/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070212–0003. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Thursday, March 01, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER05–1178–008; 

ER05–1191–008. 
Applicants: Gila River Power, L.P.; 

Union Power Partners, L.P. 
Description: Gila River Power, LP et al 

submit a notice of non-material change 
in status relating to their upstream 
ownership structure pursuant to 
§ 35.27(c) of FERC’s Rules and 
Regulations. 

Filed Date: 02/07/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0190. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, February 28, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER05–1202–002. 
Applicants: Blue Canyon Windpower 

II LLC. 
Description: Blue Canyon Windpower 

II, LLC submits a revised tariff, FERC 
Electric Tariff, First Revised Volume 1. 

Filed Date: 02/06/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0188. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, February 27, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–188–004; 

ER07–189–004; ER07–190–004; ER07– 
191–004; ER07–192–002. 

Applicants: Duke Energy Carolinas, 
LLC; Duke Energy Indiana, Inc.; Duke 
Energy Kentucky, Inc.; Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc.; Duke Energy Shared 
Services, Inc. 

Description: Duke Energy Corp on 
behalf of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC et 
al refiles its Duke Carolinas Service 
Agreement with Lockhart Power Co and 
8 identified MISO agreements pursuant 
to the Commission’s 1/8/07 order. 
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Filed Date: 02/06/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0143. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, February 27, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–489–001. 
Applicants: Arizona Public Service 

Company. 
Description: Arizona Public Service 

Co submits an errata to its 1/31/07 filing 
of an executed EEI Master Power 
Purchase and Sale Agreement with 
Tohono O’Odham Utility Authority. 

Filed Date: 02/06/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0187. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, February 27, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–516–000 
Applicants: Morgan Stanley Capital 

Group, Inc. 
Description: Morgan Stanley Capital 

Group Inc. submits a response to FERC 
Staff’s request regarding certain bilateral 
spot transactions for which it was the 
seller in the Western Electricity 
Coordinating Council region etc. 

Filed Date: 01/26/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070212–0004. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Friday, February 16, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–521–000. 
Applicants: New York Independent 

System Operator, Inc. 
Description: The New York 

Independent System Operator, Inc. 
submits a compliance filing in response 
to Order 681 and 681–A. 

Filed Date: 02/05/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0184. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, February 26, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–522–000. 
Applicants: Old Trail Wind Farm, 

LLC. 
Description: Old Trail Wind Farm, 

LLC submits a petition for order 
accepting market-based rate tariff for 
filing and granting waivers and blanket 
approvals. 

Filed Date: 02/07/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0186. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, February 28, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–524–000. 
Applicants: Warren Power, LLC. 
Description: Warren Power, LLC 

submits a Cost-Based Capacity and 
Energy Sale Agreement w/EWO 
Marketing, LP pursuant to Section 205 
of the FPA and Part 35 of FERC’s Regs. 

Filed Date: 02/07/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0122. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, February 28, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–525–000. 
Applicants: Entergy Services, Inc. 
Description: Entergy Services, Inc on 

behalf of Entergy Operating Companies 

submits the mutually-executed 2/5/07 
Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point 
Transmission Service Agreement with 
American Electric Power Service Corp. 

Filed Date: 02/07/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070208–0121. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, February 28, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–526–000. 
Applicants: Southern California 

Edison Company. 
Description: Southern California 

Edison Co. submits an amended Dillon 
I Wind Project Interconnection Facilities 
Agreement et al with Dillon Wind, LLC. 

Filed Date: 02/08/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070212–0048. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Thursday, March 01, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–527–000. 
Applicants: Longview Fibre Paper and 

Packaging, Inc. 
Description: Longview Fibre Paper 

and Packaging, Inc. submits an 
application for order accepting market- 
based rate tariff, granting authorizations 
and blanket authority, and waiving 
certain requirements. 

Filed Date: 02/08/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070212–0047. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Thursday, March 01, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: ER07–528–000. 
Applicants: Brookfield Energy 

Marketing US LLC. 
Description: Brookfield Energy 

Marketing US LLC submits an 
application for market-based rate 
authorization (FERC Electric Tariff, 
Original Volume 1) and certain waivers 
and blanket authorizations. 

Filed Date: 02/08/2007. 
Accession Number: 20070212–0046. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Thursday, March 01, 2007. 
Any person desiring to intervene or to 

protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 
and 385.214) on or before 5 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. It 
is not necessary to separately intervene 
again in a subdocket related to a 
compliance filing if you have previously 
intervened in the same docket. Protests 
will be considered by the Commission 
in determining the appropriate action to 
be taken, but will not serve to make 
protestants parties to the proceeding. 
Anyone filing a motion to intervene or 
protest must serve a copy of that 
document on the Applicant. In reference 
to filings initiating a new proceeding, 
interventions or protests submitted on 
or before the comment deadline need 
not be served on persons other than the 
Applicant. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http:// 
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with Internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 
link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 14 copies 
of the intervention or protest to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First St., NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

The filings in the above proceedings 
are accessible in the Commission’s 
eLibrary system by clicking on the 
appropriate link in the above list. They 
are also available for review in the 
Commission’s Public Reference Room in 
Washington, DC. There is an 
eSubscription link on the Web site that 
enables subscribers to receive e-mail 
notification when a document is added 
to a subscribed dockets(s). For 
assistance with any FERC Online 
service, please e-mail 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E7–2858 Filed 2–20–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[FRL–8279–2] 

Notice of Open Meeting of the 
Environmental Financial Advisory 
Board (EFAB) 

AGENCY: Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The EPA’s EFAB will hold an 
open meeting of the full board in 
Atlanta, GA on March 19–20, 2007. 
EFAB is an EPA advisory committee 
chartered under the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act (FACA) to provide 
advice and recommendations to EPA on 
creative approaches to funding 
environmental programs, projects, and 
activities. 

The purpose of this meeting is to hear 
from informed speakers on 
environmental finance issues, proposed 
legislation, Agency priorities, and to 
discuss progress with work products 
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